
Notice of Meeting & Tentative Agenda

City of Jefferson Planning and ZoningCommission
Thursday, October 13,2016-5:15 P.M.

City Council Chambers, John G. Christy Municipal Building, 320 East McCarty Street
Enter through Main Lobby

Allinterestedparties will begiven a chance tobeheard.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Introductions

2. Procedural Matters
Determination of quorum and designation of votingalternates
Call for cases

Receive and review requests for continuance
Receive requests for reordering the agenda
Format of hearing
List of exhibits

3. Adoption of Agenda (as printed or reordered)

4. Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 8,2016

5. Communications Received

6. New Business/Public Hearings
Case No. P16013 - 2005 Schotthill Woods Drive - Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment. Request filed
by CAC Real Estate, property owner, Chris McCrea, applicant, for a Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment to
demolish the existing restaurant on the property and construct a new 2,200 sfrestaurant with drive through
lane. The property is located on the northeast corner ofEastland Drive and Schotthill Woods Drive and is
described as part of Lot 60 of Schotthill Woods Section 2, Jefferson City, Missouri (Weihe Engineers,
Consultant).

Case No. P16014 - 815 West Stadium Boulevard, Rezoning from C-l to C-2. Request filed by
Providence Bank, property owner, for a rezoning of2.85 acres from C-l Neighborhood Commercial to C-2
General Commercial. The property is located on the east side ofWest Stadium Boulevard 250 feet south of
Hyde Park Road and is described as part oflot 67 ofJordon Towne Subdivision, Jefferson City, Missouri.

Case No. P16015 - 2220 Weathered Rock Road - Preliminary PUD Plan. Request filed by Twenty
Seven Properties LLC, property owner, for a Preliminary PUD Plan to construct two residential triplexes on
0.96 acres. The property is located on the west side ofWeathered Rock Road 650 feet south ofMillbrook
Drive and is described as Part of Tract B of Millbrook Subdivision, Jefferson City, Missouri (Central
Missouri Professional Services, Consultant).

7. Other New Business
Case No. P16016 - 2821 S. Ten Mile Drive - Final Subdivision Plat. Request filed by MERS Goodwill
for a Final Subdivision Plat on property zoned C-l Neighborhood Commercial consisting of 1.7 acres and
one lot. The purpose of the request is to consolidate three separate property tracts into a single lot. The
property is located on the South Side ofSouth Ten Mile Drive 400 feet west ofStoneridge Parkway.

8. Other Business

9. Adjourn

Individuals should contact the ADA Coordinator at(573) 634-6570 torequest accommodations oralternative formats as required
under the Americans with DisabilitiesAct. Please allow three business days to process the request.

Pleasecall (573) 634-6410 with questions regardingagenda items.



MINUTES

JEFFERSON CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

September8, 2016
5:15 p.m.

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT ATTENDANCE RECORD

Bunnie Trickey Cotten 1 of 1
Jack Deeken 1 of 1

Dean Dutoi 1 of 1

Chris Jordan, Chairman 1 of 1
Michael Lester 1 of 1

David Nunn 1 of 1

Chris Yarnell, Vice Chairman 1 of 1
Blake Markus, Alternate 1 of 1
Matthew Hall, Alternate 1 of 1

COMMSSION MEMBERS ABSENT ATTENDANCE RECORD
Bob George 0 of 1
Dale Vaughan 0 of 1
Ron Fitzwater, Alternate 0 of 1

COUNCIL LIAISON PRESENT

Carlos Graham

STAFF PRESENT

Eric Barron, Senior Planner
Anne Stratman, Administrative Assistant

1. Call to Order and Introduction of Members, Ex-officio Members and Staff
Mr. Jordan asked Mr. Hall, new alternate member, to introduce himself.

The Chairman and six regular members and two alternates were present. A quorum was
present.

Designation of Voting Alternates
The Chairman announced that all regular members and alternates Mr. Marcus and Mr. Hall are

eligible to vote.

2. Procedural Matters and Procedures Explained
Mr. Barron explained the procedures for the meeting. The following documents were entered as

exhibits. Mr. Barron advised that copies of the exhibits are available through the City Clerk or the
Department of Planning and Protective Services:

The City Code of the City of Jefferson, as amended
Comprehensive Plan and Land Use Map
Copies of applications under consideration
A list of property owners to whom notices were sent
Affidavit of publication of the public notice in the newspaper
Rules of Procedure, Planning & Zoning Commission

Mr. Barron submitted the following items for the record:
Staff reports
Minutes of proceedings
Copies of drawings, plans, and/or renderings under consideration
Letters or memoranda from staff

Materials submitted by the public or applicants pertaining to the cases under consideration

3. Adoption of Agenda
Mr. Lester moved and Mr. Dutoi seconded to adopt the agenda as printed. The motion passed

8-0 with the following votes:
Aye: Cotten, Deeken, Dutoi, Hall, Lester, Markus, Nunn, Yarnell



Minutes/Jefferson City Planning &Zoning Commission Page 2
September8, 2016

4. Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting of August 11, 2016
Ms. Cotten moved and Mr. Dutoi seconded to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of

August 11, 2016 as written. The motion passed 8-0 with the following votes:
Aye: Cotten, Deeken, Dutoi, Hall, Lester, Markus, Nunn, Yarnell

Approvalof Minutes from the Special Meeting of August 25, 2016
Ms. Cotten moved and Mr. Nunn seconded to approve the minutes of the Special Meeting of

August 25, 2016. The motion passed 8-0 with the following votes:
Aye: Cotten, Deeken, Dutoi, Hall, Lester, Markus, Nunn, Yarnell

5. Communications Received
No correspondence was received.

6. New Business/Public Hearings
Case No. P16011 - Property in the 1100 Block of Oak Street, Rezoning from RS-4 to C-0
and Comprehensive Plan Amendment. Request filed by Capital Region Medical Center,
property owner, for a rezoning of 0.97 acres from RS-4 Single Family Residential to C-0 Office
Commercial and an associated amendment to the Development Plan Map of the Comprehensive
Plan. The property is located on the west side of Oak Street south of Woodlawn Avenue and
north of Union Street and is described as lots 18-25 of Woodcrest Addition, Jefferson City,
Missouri (Central Missouri Professional Services, Consultant).

Mr. Barron described the proposal and explained that the subject property is owned by Capital
Region Medical Center. He stated that the existing houses have been demolished in order to make
way for a parking lot to serve the existing hospital and medical office buildings, as well as, future
expansion. Mr. Barron explained that Capital Region Medical Center is proposing a rezoning of the
property from its current single family designation to Commercial Office to match the existing zoning
on Monroe Street. He stated that a request to amend the Development Plan Map of the
Comprehensive Plan to show the property as an expansion of the Public and Semi Public intended
land use for the hospital campus is attached to the rezoning request.

Mr. Martin Grabanski, Director of Facilities for Capital Region Medical Center, 1125 Madison
Street, spoke regarding this request. Mr. Grabanski explained that Capital Region Medical Center
will continue toexpand and improve this area and the community they serve. He stated that Capital
Region Medical Center was instrumental in the H3 Program which took a comprehensive look at
improving the neighborhood around the hospital and downtown.

Mr. Lester inquired of the long term plans for this property. Mr. Grabanksi explained that the
current plan for the property is a parking lot. He stated that long term plans may include additional
support services and/or medical office buildings.

Mr. Mike Bates, Central Missouri Professional Services, 2500 E. McCarty Street, spoke regarding
this request. Mr. Bates distributed the following: (1) a visual depicting the study boundary area for
the H3 District and Neighborhood Plan; and (2) a visual depicting the area to be rezoned. He
explained that there are stringent requirements for parking lots that include landscaping, buffering,
lighting and stormwater requirements.

Mr. Lester commented that he attended the neighborhood meetings and heard residents
expressing their concerns about additional parking lots. In response, Mr. Bates commented that
the new parking lots would be landscaped in conformance with current city code requirements.

No one spoke in opposition to this requestand nocorrespondence was received.

Mr. Barron gave the Planning Division Staff Report.



Mr. Yarnell moved and Mr. Dutoi seconded to approve the comprehensive plan amendment
request to show the property as Public and Semi Public on the Development Plan Map of the
Comprehensive Plan. The motion passed 8-0 with the following votes:

Aye: Cotten, Deeken, Dutoi, Hall, Lester, Markus, Nunn, Yarnell

Mr. Yarnell moved and Mr. Dutoi seconded to recommend approval of the request to rezone the
property from RS-4 to C-O. The motion passed 8-0 with the following votes:

Aye: Cotten, Deeken, Dutoi, Hall, Lester, Markus, Nunn, Yarnell

Case No. P16012 - 615 East Capitol Avenue, Rezoning from RA-2 to C-O. Request filed by
J&S Properties of Jefferson City LLC, property owner, for a rezoning of 0.25 acres from RA-2
High Density Residential to C-0 Office Commercial. The purpose of the request is to permit an
office use in the existing building with apartment above. The property is located on the north side
of East Capitol Avenue 250 feet west of Lafayette Street and is described as part of Inlots 135
and 136, Jefferson City, Missouri.

Mr. Barron described the proposal and explained that there is an existing building on the property
that has been used as a two unit apartment building in the past, with one unit accessible from the
main entrance and one unit located on the second floor and accessible from a stairway on the east
side of the building. He stated that the property owner wishes to market the main level unit as a
commercial office rather than an apartment. Mr. Barron explained that the current zoning of RA-2
Multi-Family Residential does not permit conversion of the structure into an office, so the property
owner is requesting a rezoning to the C-0 Office Commercial zoning district to permit theoffice and
second floor residential use. He stated that City staff is in the process of finalizing documents that
would implement the Central Eastside Neighborhood Plan. Mr. Barron explained that the Capitol
Avenue area that includes this property is identified as being ideal for mixed office and residential
use. He stated that the timeline for the rezoning and overlay district implementation has not been
finalized. Mr. Barron explained that the rezoning request is compatible with the office and
residential mixed use called for within the Central Eastside Neighborhood Plan and would be
compatible with the existing land use pattern for Capitol Avenue. He stated that while city staff
intends to rezone the area, including this property, to a mixed use district in the near future, an
immediate rezoning of the property to commercial office would allow the property owner to market
the building as office space immediately.

Mr. John Pervinich, 1413 Inglenook Drive, did not have additional comments to add. He thanked
the Commission for their consideration.

No one spoke in opposition to this requestand no correspondence was received.

Ms. Cotten moved and Mr. Lester seconded to recommend approval of the request to rezone the
property from RA-2 toC-0 to the City Council. The motion passed 8-0 with thefollowing votes:

Aye: Cotten, Deeken, Dutoi, Hall, Lester, Markus, Nunn, Yarnell

7. Other Business

A. Adopt 2017 Meeting Schedule
Mr. Yarnell moved and Mr. Dutoi seconded to adopt the 2017 meeting scheduled as proposed.

The motion passed 8-0 with the following votes:
Aye: Cotten, Deeken, Dutoi, Hall, Lester, Markus, Nunn, Yarnell

8. Adjourn. There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:55 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Eric Barron, Assistant Secretary



Jefferson City
Planning & Zoning Commission

October 13, 2016

Case No. P16013

CAC Real Estate

2005 Schotthill Woods Drive

Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment



PLANNING STAFF REPORT

JEFFERSON CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
October 13,2016

Case No. P16013 - 2005 Schotthill Woods Drive - Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment. Request
filed by CAC Real Estate, property owner, Chris McCrea, applicant, for a Preliminary PUD Plan
Amendment to demolish the existing restaurant on the property and construct a new 2,200 sf restaurant
with drive through lane. The property is located on the northeast corner ofEastland Drive and Schotthill
Woods Drive and is described as part of Lot 60 of Schotthill Woods Section 2, Jefferson City, Missouri
(Weihe Engineers, Consultant).

Nature of Request
The property owner intends to redevelop the site, by demolishing the existing restaurant and rebuilding a
new restaurant with drive through lane. The property is zoned PUD Planned Unit Development, and the
property owner has submitted a Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment request detailing the redevelopment
plan.

Zoning History
The property was originally developed according to a PUD Plan approved in 1991. This PUD Plan
outlined the development of a restaurant withdrivethrough lane.

Zoning and Surrounding Land Use:

Zoning: PUD Use: Restaurant with Drive Through Lane
Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Uses

North PUD Bank with Drive Through Lanes

South RS-2 Single Family Neighborhood
East PUD Bank with Drive Through Lanes

West C-l Bank with Drive Through Lanes

Staff Analysis

Permitted Uses: The Preliminary PUD Planoutlines useof the property as a restaurant with drive through
lane. Staff recommend establishment of an underlying zoning designation of C-l Neighborhood
Commercial for the purpose of determining future permitted uses with the addition of restaurant with
drive through lane as a permitted use.

Parking: 40 parking spaces are shown on the Preliminary PUD Plan. The parking plan exceeds the 23
required parking spaces required fora 2,300 sf restaurant (1 space per 100 sf of floor area).

Signs: The applicant intends to remove the existing pylon sign at the northwest corner of the site and
replace with a new pylon sign up to 32 feet in height. The existing sign is approximately 25 feet in
height. A survey of other sigh heights in the area are as follows:

Walgreens - 900 Eastland - 25 feet
Missouri Credit Union - 910 Eastland - 25 feet
River Region CreditUnion - 2009 Schotthill Woods Drive - 5 feet
Jefferson Bank - 901 Eastland Drive - 5 feet

McDonalds - 815 Eastland Drive - -25 feet
Given the sites location adjacent to a residential area and the existing sign heights along this section of
Eastland Drive, staff recommend that the site adhere to the signage allowances of the C-l districtwith the
exception that one pylon sign, up to 25 feet in height, be permitted in the northwest corner of the site.
This would allow for the replacement of the existing sign with one of similar height while keeping thetall
signage as separated as possible from the neighboring residential area.

Lighting: Anexterior lighting plan was included with the Preliminary PUD Plan submittal. The lighting
plan shows an average lighting level of 2.49 footcandles across the parking lot and an average of 1.49
footcandles across the lighted area. Forcomparison, the C-2 zoning district permits a maximum lighting
level of 3.0 footcandles. The existing 20' tall light poles with double lighting fixtures are planned to be
replacedwith 25' tall poles with single lighting fixtures.



Planning and Zoning Commission October 13, 2016
CaseNo. PI6013 PaSe 2

Landscaping: Parking lot landscaping consisting of 10 trees is shown on the PUD Plan. In addition to the
landscaping to be installed during the redevelopment of the site, the neighboring property to the north
(Jefferson Bank) has a row often trees along the property line that partially shades the subject parking lot.

Drive Through Lane: The drive through lane shown on the PUD Plan is located 14.8 feet from theeastern
property line, which is less than the standard 20 feet setback for drive through lanes. The drive through
lane is shown with an 11 feet width, higher than the minimum 8 feet width code requirement. Staff
recommend that the drive through lane be shifted to adhere to the required 20 feet setback from the
neighboring property.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommend approval of the Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment. The proposed use of the property
is similar to the existing restaurant with drive through lane, and is an appropriate land use considering the
location of the property on Eastland Drive (classified as a minor arterial street) within a commercial
subdivision. The new building isproposed to beconstructed inthe same location astheexisting building.

Form of Motion

Motion forapproval of thePreliminary PUD Plan Amendment with the following conditions:
1. An underlying zoning district of C-1 beestablished for the purpose of determining permitted uses

with the addition of restaurant with drive through lane as a permitted use.
2. Signage shall adhere to the allowances of the C-l zoning district with the exception that one

pylon sign with a maximum height of 25 feet shall be permitted in the northwest corner of the
site.

3. Adherence to the standard 20 feet setback for drive through lanes.
4. Compliance with comments and technical corrections of thePlanning and Engineering divisions.



Jefferson City
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting

Engineering Division Staff Report
Thursday, October 13,2016,5:15pm

Item 6. - New Business/Public Hearings

Case No. P16013 - AmendedPreliminary SitePlan, Reconstruction/Rebuild of Restaurant, 2005
Schotthill Woods Drive (PUD)

ENGINEERING STAFF RECOMMENDATION- Engineering Staffsupportsapprovalof this request,
subject topreliminaryplan beingrevised to address
technical comments below.

Existing Infrastructure

• Existing infrastructure servesthis development.
-An existingstormwaterdrainage system traverses the property.
-Aneight (8) inch diameter sanitary sewer main serves theproperty.
-Utilities exist to serve this property.
-Some sidewalk does exist in the area.

-Access to this site is from Schotthill Woods Drive.

Site Improvements

• Storm Water Drainage/Quality
Before and after impervious calculations will be needed to verify that there isno increase in
imperviousareafrom the site.
-The pavement for the site is intended to be left inplace, not disturbed.
-Something may need tobe done in regard tothe proximity ofthe existing dumpster in relation to
the existing storm water drainage inlet on the northeast corner of the site.
-A covered dumpster enclosure orlisted maintenance procedures may be needed to keep
trash/debrisfrom entering the storm drainage inlet. Please note this on the plans.
-Erosion and sediment control will be needed with thefinal plan.
-Show the existing storm water inlets inEastland Drive along the westportion of the site.

• Sanitary Sewer

The development iscurrently served by an eight (8) inch diameter sanitary sewer main that
traverses the property.

• Street Access/ Parking

Access to the site will be as existing, from Schotthill Woods Drive.
-Add a note toremove the existing parking striping shown along the eastern sideofthe site.

• Sidewalk

Sidewalk is required and is shown for the project along both Eastland Drive and Schotthill Woods
Drive.

• Utilities

Facilities exist in the vicinity and to serve this development.

• Site Technical Comments-

Change the reference to the C-l zoning line along Schotthill Woods Drive to RS-2.
-Note the Schotthill Woods Drive r/w as 60'.
-The reference book andpage of the property should be B-409 P-183.
-Note the location ofthe site on the Location Map.
-Check the drawing scalefor accuracy, some dimensioning does not match the scale indicated.



City of Jefferson Planning &Zoning Commission
VICINITY

Case No. P16013

2005 Schotthill Woods Drive

Preliminary PUD Plan for
drive through restaurant

0 150 300 600 Feet N

S



City of Jefferson Planning &Zoning Commission
LOCATION MAP

Case No. P16013

2005 Schotthill Woods Drive

Preliminary PUD Plan for
drive through restaurant

0 62.5 125 250 Feet
N

W



HSEp/12/2016/fc*ON 02:

City ofJefferson
Department ofPlanning &Protective Services
320 E. McCarty Street
Jefferson City, MO 65101
Phone: 573-634-6410
IcnlannlnarcJUefTcitvmo.ora
wwwjeffersoncitymo.gov

FAX No,

APPLICATION FOR PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)

Concept PUD Plan
Preliminary PUD Plan
Final PUD Plan
Amendment to Final PUD Plan

Amendment to Final PUD Plan for Signage

PUD Project Name: tbm bPii
Street Address; 200s sehDHhin woodsDr.

Legal Description (as follows or is attached):

p. oo:

Please attach or include the following:
(a) Typed project narrative describing the type and character of the development, including land uses, acreage,

proposed residential densities or commercial floor area (FAR); public or private open space, amenities or
recreation areasto beprovided; sidewalks and pedestrian ways; parking areas; deviations from minimum design
standards ofSection 35-51; and other information required by Section 35-74 orapplicable sections ofthe Zoning
Code. The projecttitle and location must be Included upon everypage. Number all pages and attachments.

(b) Site Plan and/or Development Plan, as applicable.
(c) Preliminary or Final Subdivision PlatorDeclaration ofCondominium Association, as applicable;
(d) Draft ofCovenants, Conditions and Restrictions, as applicable; ,
(e) Traffic Impact analysis, Ifrequired by Section 35-60;
(f) Signage Plan, including type, locations anddimensions ofall proposed signs;
(g) Landscaping and Screening Plan;
(h) Lighting Plan, including pole heights, type offixtures or luminaries, and footcandles;
(I) ProjectPhasing Plan (ifapplicable)
(j) Application Filing Fee $210.00 plus $20 peracre(Revised June30, 2015)

Application Information:
Property Owner: amsMc&aa / <ya,
AddreSS B102 N.Meridian Street.Indiarapsln. Indiana 4B2S0

Phone Numberfs): 3i7-s63*w

/&#£ JfTri?* *.cZ
S&11 -TU. 2.4 r" fS/r+to* tej- <£,,£<£/•?

Applicant Name (ifdifferent from owner):
Address
Phone Number(s):_

Consultant Name:we»wEnginwra
AddreSS: 1O'05 N.Col!cgoAvo- Indianapolis, Ipdlana

Phone Numbers): wwwggii

n&s~An3- ££&$

The attached information accurately represents this proposed project.

V*a-». •D/3V/2 /p. <:e>A/^vTr
Printed Name

Printed Name T

Check #

4U&Vote
Dato

°,/1^/^01 (.,
Date

J

For Staff Use Only:
Application Filing Fee Received:__
Attachments: Narrative
Note other information submitted:

Amount

Site Plan _Appllcant/ProJect Information Sheet

Individuals should contact the ADA Coordinator at(573) 634-6570 to request accommodations oralternative formats asrequired
under theAmericans with Disabilities Act. Please allow throe businessdaystoprocesstherequest

You createdthis PDF from an application that is notlicensed toprint to novaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)



Amended Preliminary PUD Plan

Case No. P16013

2005 Schotthill Woods Drive

Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment

ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY
PART OF LOT 60, SCHOTTHILL WOODS SUBD, SEC. 2

PB-11, P-324
IN SW 1/4 NW 1/4 OF SEC. 21. T44N. R11W

CITY OF JEFFERSON. COLE COUNTY. MISSOURI

0?? ACRES

KKtd I OH Tht PROPERtT ^«**L *0»t"Z

REOu«ut*Ts or rue c-i *on«c csthct.

LOT INFORMATION

EX. fcPfffVIOUS W£A.

NCT LOSS

re* PROPtnrr <
It CNONttRS

' ACRtS

PARKING DATA

PAmirLTARl.Y

PUD APPROVAL SIGNATURES:

«NC*AL NOUS.

I. Afl -O.H Kiol comply -Jih
i«tinicoi SptaneoBdM, ana o» oii«f oppi.cow« raqonn

lh«wistoDOtion . liUff mvpifepol ond t(Bl« 00«K*l 0«« WtfRy compon** honng

COMMISSION CHAIRMAN

J. Cont'oct©' la b* •••ponWbM 'o* V-« p/ol«Ct«n
rtgalaCon. •oThway*. (K «rcrov*m«nU. No IHI owl

IrMt. Domogii riiu'lig Irom conilruclion ocliv>t«l
ol no i-;.; : • ... colt lO - * -c * > •'•••••.-• -' -
otUntion o« lh« Znqrn—f.

0* no« ono" «»;iung tVi*

ii to M p>OC*d o/Ok^4 I8
»«£ s."i°sr *©nj. coord ratal. Decrial, ex ,2"""""'" °° n P..©* to

3 Con»wi f>o/"*«* r»gc«<fg p<ooo»«fl tfwngtt. f "•"*'' • «»M«W« "" "•

HMNri Pro>«*i>onol
• filing. lOpOO'OP'I'COl factum
Stnten.

.. *,.« „~ .
—»

By Ctdt'OI

i, st^xs: Of O lOCCT «-r.a.T l.c««i.« O, SaCS EL,
fo0d»4/»«»d»d oi

8 Concrvt* looting* 'c *g* i^oa m o "wwrnyfl ol s .,. ..„ i.- *•"*•> Sm<

SSSft „n u^erV"^ losing d<*vicl o* C
urpOM ol MwnMnQ ptfultao'

-1 N*g*oornooa
IST? •U*

[A

w

U

z

3

z

LO

5 !
a S
u 5

d 3

a I
O A

< 8

PUD



-a
jo

o

-
S

i
±

.
O

Z
g

|p
"0

E
a>

C
=

o

a
S

w
2

o
Q)

0
D

Q
-

§
|

a
0

3 CD 3

':
';

':
;

I
gi

g

V

•
31

•

-;
i

r
:-

••
Hi

..
.:

;•
-

i-
if

??
•iA

'

1I
II

«

*
9

i

p) Si
;

8
I

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

n

o >

s8
8

Sn
3

p
3

»
K

i
Sp

fs
*

«t
5

i
5

?
I

5
i!S

j

n

g
io

o
o

eo
o

o
o

o
$

6
S

J
5

'c

.
.
.

-
9

5
I

3

55 |§ m

5|V
-

4>
-

#• <£
)-

|
5

f
I

§
•f

il
l

>
f>

>
oc

>
f>

p»
|>

P
H

>
p»

|>

($>
<f>

•
.l

._
i-

._
-.

_
_

<$>

Ig
a
g

^
g

g
m

p
g

S
B

g
B

^
^

i

4> <f
>

d
ra

w
in

g
d

e
p

t

3
2

1
7

m
a
d

ls
o

n
td

C
in

ci
n

n
at

i
o

h
lo

4
5

2
0

9

51
3.

27
2.

80
99

|w
w

w
.d

ra
w

ln
gd

ep
l.

co
m



1
3

N
3

O
3

o
Q

j
a

o
</>

±
.

w
z

i|
p

«
2

§
3

T
3

2"
O

)
c

=
o

o
<

w

3
o J* l
i

a
*

3 C
D

3

• o
IS

::
•.

1
1

o
e
c
c
c ©
S

j

E
Is S

t
R

e

is
m

i

is

;'

M
P

:•
•
•
•

•
•-

•-
•

>
•
•
•
•
•

d
ra

w
in

g
d

e
p

t

3
3

1
7

n
u

d
'u

o
n

rd
cl

n
cl

n
ii

.i
t!

o
h

lo
4

5
2

0
9

51
i.i

72
.H

09
y

|w
w

w
.c

lri
iw

in
cj

dG
pl

.c
om



LD

«• Efc>
0

7I_

El

Fs
Efc

SLAT WALL COLOR TRANSITION EIFS THICKNESS COLOR TRANSITION GENERAL NOTES

IT

It
!•]

~n"
TIT
Ilii
H

JJ
R

~3~
_!3
" T

_ 'i
B

<CS>

'Ti* a*') »>.i»i-;:'?i:/j;

EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE

Case No. P16013

2005 Schotthill Woods Drive

Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment

CD
CD
cd
CD

CD
CD

CD

CD

cs>.
CS>J
CD<
C2>-
C3>c
CD«

0«
©&•*

C) v/

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

E

B
E.I.F.S. THICKNESS

GT53 oty ITEM DESCRIPTION ELEC

5S j i-i•..-•-. J---.i; i",v, <-•> •

• • T-. • •• :--...• .. .• .t ,.t ''.-;: 3 V

CD

CD
CD
CD
CD

O
CD
CD
CD
CD
CD
CD
CD
<3> «*•»
CD am**
Cg> «*.*.
CS3 NOTUBD
CD B»(M|

SIGN SCHEDULE

KEY NOTES

#8

111
EC

EXPLORER LITE

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

A4.0A



#«-

L<3a ^©

FBOKT ELEVATION

Case No. P16013
2005 Schotthill Woods Drive
Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment

©30-

o. 0

ni:
- - —-i'J--t -

JL-

^

LEFT SIDEELEVATION - • | A

_______ ,".'-jQ

3 t=-".t:®

^<=a

/^
<9

REAR ELEVATION "• B

QJ
c

—I

ii
1-

'•J;
EC

lag

EXPLORER LITE

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

A4.1A



TACO BELL

2005 SCHOTTHILL WOODS RD.

JEFFERSON CITY, MO

PREPARED BY: JOHN BUJAKE

ACCUSERV LIGHTING & EQUIPMENT

877-707-7378

502-961-0357 FAX

jbujake@accu-serv,com
SEPTEMBER 9, 2 016

Calculation Summary

Label Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

EXTENDED 1.45 24.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.

VEHICULAR SURFACE 2.49 6.6 0.6 4.15 11.00

LIGHT LEVELS ARE MAINTAINED FOOT-CANDLES, INITIAL LEVELS ARE SLIGHTLY HIGHER

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol

-Q
e

Qty Label

TB

Arrangement

SINGLE

SINGLE

Lum. Lumens

29714

LLF

1219

0.900

0.900

Lum. Watts

325

26

ALL FIXTURES AND POLES ARE NEW

SITE FIXTURES ARE 325W 4000K LED w/ FLAT LENSES
POLES ARE 25'-0" FOR AN OVERALL FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 27'-6" A.F.G,

Case No. P16013

2005 Schotthill Woods Drive

Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment

Description
CL1-A-90L-U-4K-4-105-DB / SETA-DB / SSS-S-25-40-A-TA-S2-DB
ACCU 05247-051-052 @ 9.17' A.F.G.



Case No. P16013

2005 Schotthill Woods Drive
Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment



City of Jefferson
Department of Planning & Protective Services
320 E. McCarty St.
Jefferson City, MO 65101

September 28, 2016

Dear Property Owner:

This letter is to notify you that the Jefferson City Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 5:15 p.m.
on Thursday, October 13, 2016 in the Council Chambers of the John G. Christy Municipal Building, 320
East McCarty Street, to consider the following matter (see map on back):

Case No. P16013 - 2005 Schotthill Woods Drive - Preliminary PUD Plan
Amendment. Request filed by CAC Real Estate, property owner, Chris McCrea,
applicant, for a Preliminary PUD Plan Amendment to demolish the existing restaurant on
the property and construct a new 2,200 sf restaurant with drive through lane. The
property is located on the northeast comer of Eastland Drive and Schotthill Woods Drive
and is described as part of Lot 60 of Schotthill Woods Section 2, Jefferson City, Missouri
(Weihe Engineers, Consultant).

As a nearby landowner and/or neighbor, you have the privilege of attending this hearing. Unfortunately,
we are unable to record comments received by telephone, however, written comments may be directed to
the Planning and Zoning Commission in one of the following ways:

e-mail: jcplanning@jeffcitymo.org
fax: Dept. of Planning and Protective Services / Planning Division 573-634-6457
mail: Dept. of Planning and Protective Services / Planning Division

John G. Christy Municipal Building, 320 E. McCarty Street Jefferson City, MO 65101

Written comments received on or before 1:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting will be made a part of the
official record and copied and distributed to Commission members at the meeting. Those unable to
provide written comments in advance are invited to deliver their comments to the Commission Chairman
only at the meeting. Correspondence received after 1:00 p.m. will be included in the official record, but
there is no guarantee that copies will be made for distribution to all Commission members.

For your information, this case is tentatively scheduled for a public hearing in front of the City Council on
November 21, 2016. The City Council meets at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the John G. Christy
Municipal Building, 320 East McCarty Street.

Information regarding this case may be viewed on the Planning and Zoning Commission webpage at:
www.jeffersoncitymo.gov.

Ifyou have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact us at 573.634.6475.

Sincerely,

(t^-stt^/^usz^c^
Eric Barron, AICP
Senior Planner

Carrie Terqin, Mayor
Janice McMillan, AICP, Director

Phone: 573-634-6410

Fax: 573-634-6457

Individuals should contact the ADA Coordinator at (573) 634-6570 to request accommodations or alternative formats
as required under the Americans withDisabilities Act. Please allow threebusiness days to process the request.

Please call (573) 634-6410 with questions regarding agenda items.



Jefferson City Planning & Zoning Commission
Property Owner List
Case No. P16013 2005 Schotthill Woods Drive

Pagel

October 13, 2016

THREE FOUNTAINS LLC

ATTN: PROPERTY TAX DEPT

C/O WALGREEN CO

PO BOX 1159

DEERFIELD, IL60015

900 EASTLAND DR

CITY OF JEFFERSON

320 E MCCARTY ST

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

EASTLAND DR

MISSOURI CREDIT UNION

111 E BROADWAY ST

COLUMBIA, MO 65203

910 EASTLAND DR

HEISLEN, GARY D & LISA M

920 EASTLAND DR

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

920 EASTLAND DR

KAMPETER, KEVIN B

KAMPETER, BJACQUELYN

924 EASTLAND DR

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

924 EASTLAND DR

MCENTIRE, HARRY E & LINDA L

2001 FOX TRL

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2001 FOX TRL

MANKIN, KURT L& LISA M
2120 DEER TRL

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2000 SCHOTTHILL WOODS DR

HALBROOK, JOEY K& MARY E

2007 FOX TRL

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2007 FOX TRL

WALGREENS

ATTN: STORE MANAGER

900 EASTLAND DR

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

MISSOURI NATIONAL GUARD CREDIT UNION

2009 SCHOTTHILL WOODS DR

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-5509

2009 SCHOTTHILL WOODS DR

C A C REAL ESTATE LLP

PO BOX 22845

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73123-1845

2005 SCHOTTHILL WOODS DR (Subject Property)

JEFFERSON BANK OF MISSOURI

700 SOUTHWEST BLVD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65109

901 EASTLAND DR

T-MOBILE

C/O DUFF & PHELPS
DBA/VERIZON WIRELESS

PO BOX 260968

PLANO, TX 75026-0968
905 EASTLAND DR REAR

A B C O MANAGEMENT LLC

419 VIRGINIA TRL

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65109

905 EASTLAND DR

DALESSANDRO, STEPHEN ANDREW

2011 FOX TRL

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2011 FOX TRL

FLOWERS, JAMES W

2012 FOX TRL

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2012 FOX TRL

FENNESSEY, THOMAS W & LINDA M

2008 FOX TRL

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2008 FOX TRL

EIGHMEY, REX RICHARD & CAROL A, TRUSTEES
1003 EASTLAND DR

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

1003 EASTLAND DR



Case No. P16013

2005 Schotthill Woods Drive

Preliminary PUD Plan for
drive through restaurant

185 ft. Notification Buffer

0 45 90



Jefferson City
Planning & Zoning Commission

October 13, 2016

Case No. P16014

Providence Bank

815 W Stadium Boulevard

Rezoning from C-1 to C-2



PLANNING STAFF REPORT

JEFFERSON CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

October 13,2016

Case No. P16014 - 815 West Stadium Boulevard, Rezoning from C-1 to C-2. Request filed by Providence
Bank, property owner, for a rezoning of 2.85 acres from C-1 Neighborhood Commercial to C-2 General
Commercial. The property is located on the east side of West Stadium Boulevard 250 feet south of Hyde Park
Road and is described as part of lot 67 of Jordon Towne Subdivision, Jefferson City, Missouri.

Nature of Request

The property owner desires to remove their existing signage and replace with new signage. The C-1 zoning of
the property permits a maximum sign height of 10 feet. The existing freestanding sign on the property is
approximately 23 feet tall, and the owner wishes to replace it with a sign of similar height. Because the sign is
nonconforming, a permit cannot be issued for a new sign greater than 10 feet in height. The owner has applied
to rezone the property to a C-2 General Commercial district, which would permit a sign height of up to 32 feet.

Zoning History

The property was annexed into the City Limits of Jefferson City in 1977, and has had a C-
time.

Zoning and Surrounding Land Use

Current Zoning: C-1
Requested Zoning: C-2

Current Use: Bank with drive through lane
Intended Use: Bank with drive through lane

zoning since that

Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Uses
North C-1 Commercial Office

South RC/RS-2 Wears Creek/Undeveloped Farmland
East C-1 Bank Offices

West C-2 Stoneridge Village Retail Development/Big Box Retail

Allowed Uses;

Allowed Uses: The C-2 General Commercial zoning district allows for a variety of land uses including general
retail, offices, hotels, sit-down or drive through restaurants, banks, automobile sales, automobile repair,
contractor and trade shops, and gas stations. Please see the Land Use Matrix in the Zoning Code for a more
detailed list of permitted uses.

Staff Analysis

Standard checklist for rezoning: Yes No Notes:

Complies with Comprehensive Plan X The Comprehensive Plan identifies this property
as intended for Commercial use. Frontage on an
arterial street across from a big box retail
development justifies the higher commercial
zoning.

Has access to necessary utilities X The existing building is served by all necessary
utilities.

Located outside flood zone X Small portions of the property lie within the 100
year floodplain.

Meets district size requirement X The rezoning would be an expansion of an
existing C-2 district and meets the minimum
one acre size for the C-2 district.

Benefit to City is substantial when compared to
adverse affects on adjacent property

X The property is adjacent to an arterial street and
across from an existing big box retail
development. An upgrade of the zoning of the
property from C-1 to C-2 would be a benefit to
the City.



Planning and Zoning Commission
Case No. PI6014

October 13,2015
Page 2

Staff Recommendation

Rezoning Request:
The property is bordered to the west by existing C-2 General Commercial zoning and has frontage on an arterial
street. The property is ideal for a higher level ofzoning than the current C-1 Neighborhood Commercial. Staff
recommends approval ofthe request to rezone the property toC-2 General Commercial.

Approve Deny Neutral

Staff Recommendation X

Form of Motion

Motion to approve the request to rezone the property from C-1 to C-2.



City of Jefferson Planning &Zoning Commission
VICINITY

.HVVY-50-

SEAY-PL_AGE

Case No. P16014

815 W. Stadium Blvd.

Rezoning from C-1 to C-2

0 195 390 780 Feet N

W



City of Jefferson Planning & Zoning Commission

LOCATION MAP

Case No. P16014

815 W. Stadium Blvd.

Rezoning from C-1 to C-2

0 90 180 360 Feet
N

W



City of Jefferson
Department of Planning &Protective Services
320 E. McCarty Street
Jefferson City, MO 65101
Phone: 573-634-6410

icplanninq&jeffcitvmo.org
www.jeffersoncitymo.gov

RECEIVED

SEP 1 2 2015

PLANNING &
PROTECTIVE SERVICES

APPLICATION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT

The undersigned hereby petitions the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council of the City of Jefferson,
Missouri, for the following amendment to the Zoning Code:

O Zoning TextAmendment (Describe below or attach complete narrative)
Article and Section Affected (if applicable)

Description of proposed text amendment:.

O Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning of Real Estate)
The undersigned hereby state they are the owners of the following described real estate:

property Address: 815 W. Stadium Blvd., Jefferson City, MO

Legal/Property Description (write out or attach as an exhibit):See Attached Exhibil "A" ILe9al DescriPtion

Who petition to rezone the above described real estate from its present classification of
f~\ i-\ Bring subjectproperty in linewith surrounding property uses

district. The purpose of this rezoning request is to:

C-1 district to

Subject property is banking service. Zoning change would align property with adjacent and surrounding commercial uses and allow property to advertise on level with adjacent uses.

ALL OWNERS OF REAL PROPERTY PROPOSED TO BE REZONED MUST SIGN THE APPLICATION, AND ALLSIGNATURES
MUST BE NOTARIZED. IF ADDITIONAL SIGNATURES ARE NEEDED, PLEASE ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS.

Providence Bank

Property Owner #7 Name (type or print)

Property Owner #2 Name (type or print)

~ik: SEAL jg?
^'jjm^be(tyDfiyrittSRffHl^e me this

CHRISTISPAUNHORST

July 9,2018
Cole County

Commission #14910979

/a

nature JBNtUf&l NWtft e^f3-

Property Owner Signature

day of in the year tolL

9dd&kj£M£J24L
Notary Puiblic

Address of Property Owner #1

Name Providence Bank

Mailing Address 3855 Forum Boulevard, Columbia, Missouri 65203

Phone Number 636-397-3916 / 12162

Address of Property Owner #2

Name

Mailing Address

Phone Number

For City Use Only:
Payment Received: Cash (Receipt #
Attachments: Additional sheets or documentation

Application Filing Fee $210 (Revised June 30, 2015)
_Check (Copy; check #_

_Applicant/Project Information Sheet Location Map

Individuals should contact the ADA Coordinator at (573) 634-6570 to request accommodations or alternative formats as required
under the Americans with Disabilities Act. Please allow three business days to process the request.



Exhibit A

Legal Description for Application for Zoning Amendment
(815 W. Stadium Boulevard, Jefferson City, Missouri)

Tax Parcel 10-01-11-0003-001-015.002

PART OF LOT NO. 67, OF JORDAN TOWNE SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF JEFFERSON,
MISSOURI, AS PER PLAT OF RECORD IN PLAT BOOK 11, PAGE 60, COLE COUNTY RECORDER'S
OFFICE, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
FROM THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 67; THENCE SOUTHERLY, ALONG THE
WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 67, ON ACURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING ARADIUS OF 1323.24
FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET, (CHORD SOUTH 03 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 22
SECONDS EAST, 149.92 FEET) TO THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF ATRACT OF LAND
DESCRIBED BY DEED OF RECORD IN BOOK 369, PAGE 378, COLE COUNTY RECORDER'S
OFFICE, AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING FOR THIS DESCRIPTION; THENCE ALONG THE
NORTHERLY AND EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT THE FOLLOWING COURSES: NORTH
82 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 34 SECONDS EAST, 161.89 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 50
MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST, 52.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 82 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 51
SECONDS EAST, 45.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 09 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST,
362.09 FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT, SOUTH 57 DEGREES 39
MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, 5.71 FEET; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ON ACURVE TOTHE
RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 290.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 98.35 FEET, (CHORD SOUTH
67 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 43 SECONDS WEST, 97.88 FEET); THENCE SOUTH 57 DEGREES 39
MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, 58.26 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY EXTENSION
OF THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN BOOK 335, PAGE 941,
COLE COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE NORTH 48 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 37 SECONDS
WEST, ALONG SAID EXTENSION AND ALONG THE NORTHEASTERLY UNE OF SAID TRACT,
79.28 FEET; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE
NORTHEASTERLY UNE OF SAID TRACT IN BOOK 335, PAGE 941, 9.56 FEET TO THE WESTERLY
LINE OF SAID LOT 67; THENCE NORTHERLY, ALONG THE WESTERLY UNE OF SAID LOT 67, ON
A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1323.24 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 404.85
FEET, (CHORD NORTH 08 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST, 403.27 FEET), TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND

PART OF LOT NO. 67, OF JORDAN TOWNE SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OFJEFFERSON,
MISSOURI, AS PER PLAT OF RECORD IN PLAT BOOK 11, PAGE 60, COLE COUNTY RECORDER'S
OFFICE, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
FROM THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT NO. 67; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 09
MINUTES 51 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY UNE OF HYDE PARK
ROAD, 290.85 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE EIGHTH TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED
IN BOOK 365, PAGE 143, COLE COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE ALONG THE BOUNDARY
OF SAID EIGHTH TRACT THE FOLLOWING COURSES: SOUTH 22 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 52
SECONDS EAST, 183.30 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 51 SECONDS WEST,
167.55 FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE BOUNDARY OF SAID EIGHTH TRACT IN BOOK 365, PAGE
143, SOUTH 07 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST, 25.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 82
DEGREES 09 MINUTES 51 SECONDS WEST, 74.98 FEET TO A CORNER ON THE EASTERLY UNE
OF ATRACT DESCRIBED BY DEED OF RECORD IN BOOK 369, PAGE 378, COLE COUNTY
RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE SOUTH 09 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST, ALONG
THE EASTERLY UNE OFSAID TRACT, 13.84 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
LEAVING SAID EASTERLY LINE SOUTH 85 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST, 31.48

DB04/0809682.0004/12782935.1 MD02



FEET; THENCE SOUTH 33 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 18 SECONDS EAST, 151.41 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 32 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST, 108.37 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 61
DEGREES 58 MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST, 260.76 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF
SAID TRACT DESCRIBED BY DEED OF RECORD IN BOOK 369, PAGE 378; THENCE ALONG THE
EASTERLY UNE OF SAID TRACT NORTH 09 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST, 348.25
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

DB04/0809682.0004/12782935.1 MD02



Print Preview

MidMoGIS, MO

Book-Page Date

Sec/Twn/Rng

Page 1 or 1

369-378 6/29/1995

11/44/12Owner Name

Mailing Address

Citv State ZIP

PROVIDENCE BANK A MISSOURI

BANKING CORPORATION %

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

PO BOX 105288 Square Feet (Above Grade) 0

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65110-5288 Basement Type

Property Address 815 W Stadium Blvd

Subdivision JORDAN TOWNE

Subdivision Image JORDAN TOWNE

Finished Bsmnt. Size (Sq. Ft.)

Year Built

Date Certified

PART LOT 67 TRACT A-l & TRACT D 2

Property Description AS SHOWN ON SURVEY IN BK APG Property Values (Land)
463

Book-Page Date 602-678 3/17/2011

Book-Page Date 458-259 5/2/2002

Property Values (Improv.)

Appraised Value

1/1/2016

Comm: 5555,400

Ag: SO

Res: $0

Comm: 51,553,800

Ag: $0

Res: $0

$2,219,200

Disclaimer: Map and parcel data are believed to be accurate, but accuracy is not guaranteed. This is net a Map Sccie
legal document and should notkesubstituted for a btie search.appraisal, survey, orfor zoning i jncn = 269 feet
verifies tier.. q/?fi/?nifi

Case No. P16014

815 W Stadium Boulevard

Rezoning from C-1 to C-2

http://www.midmogis.org/colesl/WebForm^ 9/26/2016



C7^^o /$#sz^e\-s
Eric Barron, AICP
Senior Planner

Citv of Jefferson (i(^^^S^H=) Carrie Terain, Mayor
Department of Planning &Protective Services \ \ itffcjp^lS J I Janice McMillan, AICP, Director
320 E. McCarty St \ nSt 1iffl- */ / Phone: 573-634-6410
Jefferson City, MO 65101 Fax: 573-634-6457

September 28, 2016

Dear Property Owner:

This letter is to notify you that the Jefferson City Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 5:15 p.m.
on Thursday, October 13, 2016 in the Council Chambers of the John G. Christy Municipal Building, 320
East McCarty Street, to consider the following matter (see map on back):

Case No. P16014 - 815 West Stadium Boulevard, Rezoning from C-1 to C-2.
Request filed by Providence Bank, property owner, for a rezoning of 2.85 acres from C-1
Neighborhood Commercial to C-2 General Commercial. The property is located on the
east side of West Stadium Boulevard 250 feet south of Hyde Park Road and is described
as part of lot67 of Jordon Towne Subdivision, Jefferson City, Missouri.

As a nearby landowner and/or neighbor, you have the privilege of attending this hearing. Unfortunately,
we are unable to record comments received by telephone, however, written comments may be directed to
the Planning and Zoning Commission in one of the following ways:

e-mail: jcplanning@jeffcitymo.org
fax: Dept. of Planning and Protective Services / Planning Division 573-634-6457
mail: Dept. of Planning and Protective Services / Planning Division

John G. Christy Municipal Building, 320 E. McCarty Street Jefferson City, MO 65101

Written comments received on or before 1:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting will be made a part of the
official record and copied and distributed to Commission members at the meeting. Those unable to
provide written comments in advance are invited to deliver their comments to the Commission Chairman
only at the meeting. Correspondence received after 1:00 p.m. will be included in the official record, but
there is no guarantee that copies will be made for distribution to all Commission members.

For your information, this case is tentatively scheduled for a public hearing in front of the City Council on
November 21, 2016. The City Council meets at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the John G. Christy
Municipal Building, 320 East McCarty Street.

Information regarding this case may be viewed on the Planning and Zoning Commission webpage at:
www.jeffersoncitymo.gov.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact us at 573.634.6475.

Sincerely,

Individuals should contact the ADACoordinator at (573) 634-6570 to request accommodations or alternative formats
as required undertheAmericans with Disabilities Act. Please allow three business daystoprocess therequest.

Please call (573) 634-6410 with questions regarding agenda items.



Jefferson City Planning &Zoning Commission Page 1
Property Owner List
Case No. P16014 815 W Stadium Boulevard October 13, 2016

LAUF, HARRY F& JUNE L, TRUSTEES

2340 W EDGEWOOD DR

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65109

2340 W EDGEWOOD DR

PRESTIGE INVESTMENTS LLC

757 W STADIUM BLVD, #C

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65109

757 W STADIUM BLVD, #C

JORDAN, RONALD L

JORDAN, JAMES C

JORDAN, ROBERT N

PO BOX 104891

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65110

2422 HYDE PARK RD

2419 HYDE PARK RD

EPPLE HOLDING LLC

805 W STADIUM BLVD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65109

805 W STADIUM BLVD

CITY OF JEFFERSON

PARKS &REC COMM

320 E MCCARTY ST

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

817 STADIUM BLVD REAR

PROVIDENCE BANK

C/O ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
A MISSOURI BANKING CORPORATION

PO BOX 105288

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65110-5288

815 W STADIUM BLVD (Subject Property)
813 W STADIUM BLVD

LAND DEVELOPMENT CO

8514 LIBERTY RD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

800 W STADIUM BLVD

2505 HARD ROCK DR



Case No. P16014

815 W. Stadium Blvd.

Rezoning from C-1 to C-2

185 ft. Notification Buffer

N

s

0 75 150 300 450 600

IFeet



Jefferson City
Planning & Zoning Commission

October 13, 2016

Case No. P16015

Twenty Seven Properties LLC
2220 Weathered Rock Road

Preliminary PUD Plan



PLANNING STAFF REPORT

JEFFERSON CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

October 13,2016

Case No. P16015 - 2220 Weathered Rock Road - Preliminary PUD Plan. Request filed by Twenty
Seven Properties LLC, property owner, for a Preliminary PUD Plan to construct two residential triplexes
on 0.96 acres. The property is located on the west side of Weathered Rock Road 650 feet south of
Millbrook Drive and is described as Part of Tract B of Millbrook Subdivision, Jefferson City, Missouri
(Central Missouri Professional Services, Consultant).

Nature of Request

The property consists of a 0.96 acre tract with frontage on Weathered Rock Road and Lorenzo Greene
Drive. The owner intends to develop the property with two residential triplexes fronting on Weathered
Rock Road. Each triplex would contain two units on the upper level and one unit on the lower level. The
property is zoned PUD Planned Unit Development, and the property owner has submitted a Preliminary
PUD Plan detailing the development plan.

Zoning History

The property was annexed into the City Limits of Jefferson City in 1967 with a single family residential
zoning. An "S" Special Development District zoning was established around 1972 and renamed to the
PUD district around 1976.

Zoning and Surrounding Land Use:

Zoning: PUD Use: Undeveloped - Proposed as two residential triplexes
Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Uses

North PUD Apartment Complex
South PUD Apartments and Offices
East PUD Residential Duplexes
West PUD Lorenzo Green Drive

Staff Analysis

Permitted Uses: The Preliminary PUD Plan outlines use of the property as two residential triplexes. Staff
recommend establishment of an underlying zoning designation of RA-1 High Density Residential for the
purpose of determining future permitted uses.

Parking: Each of the residential triplexes is shown with three driveways, one serving each unit. The two
units on the upper level of each building will contain a garage.

Signs: No signs are proposed. Staff recommend that the site adhere to the signage allowances of the RA-
1 district.

Lighting: No lighting details were provided, although it is anticipated that outdoor lighting would be
residential in character. Staff recommend that the site adhere to the outdoor lighting allowances for the
RA-1 district.

Landscaping: No landscaping is required under normal zoning code regulations for a development of this
type.

Staff Recommendation

The proposed development of the property as two residential triplexes is compatible with the existing
apartment and duplex uses on surrounding property. Staff recommend approval of the proposed
Preliminary PUD Plan.

Form of Motion

Motion for approval ofthe Preliminary PUD Plan with the following conditions:
1. An underlying zoning district of RA-1 be established for the purpose of determining permitted

uses, outdoor lighting, and signage.
2. Compliancewith comments and technical correctionsof the Planning and EngineeringDivisions.



Jefferson City
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting

Engineering Division Staff Report
Thursday, October 13,2016, 5:15pm

Case No. P16015 - Preliminary Site Plan, Two (2) Residential Triplexes, 2220 Weathered Rock
Road (PUD)

ENGINEERING STAFF RECOMMENDATION- Engineering Staff supports approval of this request,
subject topreliminary plan being revised to address
technical comments below.

Existing Infrastructure

• Existing infrastructure serves this development.
-An existing drainage swale is adjacent to the property, along Lorenzo Greene Drive.
-An eight (8) inch diameter sanitary sewer main serves the property.
-Utilities exist to serve this property along Weathered Rock Road.
-Some sidewalk does exist in the area.

-Access to this site is from Weathered Rock Road.

Site Improvements

• Storm Water Drainage/Quality

Storm water drainage from the site will drain to the southwest to the swale along Lorenzo Greene
Drive.

-The lower portion of the property could be used as a vegetated (grassed) filter strip to address the
added impervious area for Storm Water Quality Benefit.
-Drainage from the triplexes and the drive areas can sheet drain down the fill slope and through
this low area to the swale along Lorenzo Greene Drive.
-Label the low area as a vegetated grassfilter strip area.
-Label the acreage oftheproperty.
-A small increase in the impervious area is being proposed for the site.
-Erosion and sediment control will be needed with thefinal plan.

• Sanitary Sewer

The development is currently served by an eight (8) inch diameter sanitary sewer main on the
southwest portion of the property.
-Reference the sanitary sewer easementfor this sewer line on the plan.

• Street Access

Access to the site will be from Weathered Rock Road.

-Driveway widths will need to be changed to twenty-four (24) feet (maximum widthfor
residential driveways).

• Sidewalk

Sidewalk is not required for the project.

• Utilities

Facilities exist in the vicinity and to serve this development.

• Site Technical Comments-

Add the signature lines for the Commission Chairman and the Director ofPlanning and
Protective Services to the revised plan.



City of Jefferson Planning & Zoning Commission

VICINITY

Case No. P16015

2220 Weathered Rock Rd.

Preliminary PUD Plan for
two residential tri-plexes

0 235 470 940 Feet



City of Jefferson Planning & Zoning Commission

LOCATION MAP

Case No. P16015

2220 Weathered Rock Rd.

Preliminary PUD Plan for
two residential tri-plexes

0 70 140 280 Feet
N

W



City of Jefferson
Department of Planning &Protective Services
320 E. McCarty Street
Jefferson City, MO 65101
Phone: 573-634-6410

jcplanninq(q)jeffersoncitvmo.qov

APPLICATION FOR PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)

Concept PUD Plan
Preliminary PUD Plan
Final PUD Plan

Amendment to Final PUD Plan

Amendment to Final PUD Plan for Signage

PUD Project Name:
Street Address: 2.2.Z.P

Legal Description (as follows or is attached

Twewb* Se<*>ev\ Tf2?pg<4 w.cfc fcL ~Ro«v<i ~ Te-f&rson C'A<« , MOet^Wgy^^,

Please

(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(0
(9)
(h)

(J)

attach or include the following:
Typed project narrative describing the type and character of the development, including land uses, acreage,
proposed residential densities or commercial floor area (FAR); public or private open space, amenities or
recreation areas to be provided; sidewalks and pedestrian ways; parking areas; deviations from minimum design
standards of Section 35-51; and other information required by Section 35-74 or applicable sections of the Zoning
Code. The project title and location must be included upon every page. Number all pages and attachments.
Site Plan and/or Development Plan, as applicable.
Preliminary or Final Subdivision Plat or Declaration of Condominium Association, as applicable;
Draft of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, as applicable;
Traffic impact analysis, if required by Section 35-60;
Signage Plan, including type, locations and dimensions of all proposed signs;
Landscaping and Screening Plan;
Lighting Plan, including pole heights, type of fixtures or luminaries, and foot candles;
Project Phasing Plan (if applicable)
Application Filing Fee $210.00 plus $20 per acre (Revised June 30, 2015)

Application Information:
Property Owner: \ vr/e.vrV
Address

Phone Num

/pe^wner: \ v^/e.vVtu ~Z?€ajP y~j •Vtrppgf-Vi'gi UA-^i—

nber(s): cblVbcW- 3312^ d

u-c

Applicant Name (if different from owner): CW'S ] Scv^dov [^^vh^e^,
Address 5^c*V ftfo-er^gg^v. U>c^,g H.Q v^to)
Phone Number(s): Sl^-^H-^I

Consultant Name: C&s\\v^\ Ho Tr^-vgssiov^vl ^Yvac^S
Address: 1£>(X>
Phone Number(s):

attached information accurately represents this proposed project.

Clmt> VW y&<
Property Owner Sig

Consultant Signature

For Staff Use Only:
Application Filing Fee Received:_

Attachments: Narrative

Note other information submitted:

Amount

Site Plan

Printed Name 5es.

Printed Name

Check #

Applicant/Project Information Sheet

S/&/^)((o
date

Date

Individualsshould contact the ADA Coordinatorat (573) 634-6570 to request accommodations oralternative formats as requiredunder
the Americans with Disabilities Act. Please allow three business days to process the request.



September 12, 2016

City of Jefferson

Department of Planning and Protective Services

320 E. McCarty Street

Jefferson City, MO 65101

The following is a narrative of Twenty Seven Properties' proposed development of the property located

at 2220 Weathered Rock Road, Jefferson City, MO.

The existing property consists of an undeveloped lot of approximately one acre sitting on the southwest

side of Weathered Rock Road.

We intend to build two 3 bedroom triplexes on the lot, each consisting of two apartments on the upper

level and one apartment on the lower level. The two upper level apartments will have a garage with

access from Weathered Rock Road. The lower level unit will have a separate drive and parking area.

The site will require some imported fill.

The existing neighborhood consists of apartment complexes and duplexes.

Attached is a preliminary site plan showing the location of the triplexes and proposed grades.

Respectfully Submitted

Chris Hentg^

Twenty SeverrProperties



•SB Roc* Rd.

IM 20
UXbrook Subtfrrtion
BL 639. Po. »S«

22IJ »-ol>»r.d Rock
Lot 21

Stya 2d a-m{Sc Ft) Cut(oOjjsWc){Cv td) F,u;odju»Ied)(Cu. Yd) N«!(odjU»!»d)(Co. Vd.)

CaseNo. P16015

2220 Weathered Rock Road

Preliminary PUD Plan

Untmortt Tni«Ui
2217 W«llh«'.d Rock

PRISTS ISSUED

CD

Q H uj
< ^> o

OQ "J

cfU I
5 N o

M

: •>» Ka 73-197

PRELIMINARY

GRADING

PLAN

~C101
1 or 1 SHEETS



^.^z^c/S^uvcn^-\
Eric Barron, AICP
Senior Planner

Citv of Jefferson PPS3BB5^^I Carrie Terain. Mayor
Department of Planning &Protective Services \ \ J^nP^tt ' / Janice McMillan, AICP, Director
320 E. McCarty St. \ WMffl-. 1/ / P/?°ne'' 573-634"64™
Jefferson City, MO 65101 Fax: 573-634-6457

September 28, 2016

Dear Property Owner:

This letter is to notify you that the Jefferson City Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 5:15 p.m.
on Thursday, October 13, 2016 in the Council Chambers of the John G. Christy Municipal Building, 320
East McCarty Street, to consider the following matter (see map on back):

Case No. P16015 - 2220 Weathered Rock Road - Preliminary PUD Plan. Request
filed by Twenty Seven Properties LLC, property owner, for a Preliminary PUD Plan to
construct two residential triplexes on 0.96 acres. The property is located on the west side
of Weathered Rock Road 650 feet south of Millbrook Drive and is described as Part of
Tract B of Millbrook Subdivision, Jefferson City, Missouri (Central Missouri Professional
Services, Consultant).

As a nearby landowner and/or neighbor, you have the privilege ofattending this hearing. Unfortunately,
we are unable to record comments received by telephone, however, written comments may be directed to
the Planning and Zoning Commission in one of the following ways:

e-mail: jcplanning@jeffcitymo.org
fax: Dept. of Planning and Protective Services/ Planning Division 573-634-6457
mail: Dept. of Planning and Protective Services / Planning Division

John G. Christy Municipal Building, 320 E. McCarty Street Jefferson City, MO 65101

Written comments received on or before 1:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting will be made a part of the
official record and copied and distributed to Commission members at the meeting. Those unable to
provide written comments in advance are invited to deliver their comments to the Commission Chairman
only at the meeting. Correspondence received after 1:00 p.m. will be included in the official record, but
there is no guarantee that copieswill be made for distribution to all Commission members.

For your information, this case is tentatively scheduled for a public hearing in front of the City Council on
November 21, 2016. The City Council meets at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the John G. Christy
Municipal Building, 320 East McCarty Street.

Information regarding this case may be viewed on the Planning and Zoning Commission webpage at:
www.jeffersoncitymo.gov.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact us at 573.634.6475.

Sincerely,

Individualsshould contact the ADA Coordinatorat (573) 634-6570 to request accommodations or alternative formats
as required under the Americans with Disabilities Act. Please allow three business days to process the request.

Please call (573) 634-6410 with questions regarding agenda items.



Jefferson City Planning & Zoning Commission
Property Owner List
Case No. P16015 2220 Weathered Rock Road

Page 1

October 13, 2016

JEFFERSON STREET COMMERCE PARK LLC

604 MISSOURI BLVD CT, #D

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65109

905 WEATHERED ROCK RD, #D

WILSON, MARVIN

2204 TANNER BRIDGE RD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2204 TANNER BRIDGE RD

VIERTEL, JOHN F& JANE K
2200 TANNER BRIDGE RD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2200 TANNER BRIDGE RD

COOPER, ROYAL 0 & ANNA MARIA E
2138 TANNER BRIDGE RD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2138 TANNER BRIDGE RD

SCHULTE, JAMES E&JANELLE FISCHER

TRUSTEES

4073 COUNTY RD 452

NEW BLOOMFIELD, MO 65063

2207 WEATHERED ROCK RD

LUEBBERING, ARTHUR L

2209 WEATHERED ROCK RD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2209 WEATHERED ROCK RD

TURNER, LISA

1037 S COUNTRY CLUB DR

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65109

2211 WEATHERED ROCK RD

BEXTEN, GREGG A & MOLLY A

4921 GLOVERS FORD RD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2213 WEATHERED ROCK RD

BEXTEN, CHARLESJ&NORMAJ

BEXTEN, GREGG A & MOLLY A, TRUSTEES

4921 GLOVERS FORD RD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2215 WEATHERED ROCK RD

LINSENBARDT, L DAVID & MARY KAY, TRUSTEES
2077 HONEYSUCKLE LN

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65109

2217 WEATHERED ROCK RD

2219 WEATHERED ROCK RD

EDWARDS, DEANNAR

2221 WEATHERED ROCK RD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2221 WEATHERED ROCK RD

CEDARBROOKELLC

PO BOX 104271

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65110

2225 WEATHERED ROCK RD

G N R RENTAL PROPERTIES LLC

3520 ROCK RIDGE RD

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65109

2224 WEATHERED ROCK RD

2222 WEATHERED ROCK RD

TWENTY SEVEN PROPERTIES LLC

5404 ABERDEEN WAY

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101

2220 WEATHERED ROCK RD (Subject Property)

FRIENDSHIP LEASING LLC

PO BOX 84

MCGIRK, MO 65055

2212 WEATHERED ROCK RD



Case No. P16015

2220 Weathered Rock Rd.

Preliminary PUD Plan for
two residential tri-plexes

185 ft. Notification Buffer



Jefferson City
Planning & Zoning Commission

October 13, 2016

Case No. P16016

MERS Goodwill

2821 S Ten Mile Drive

Final Subdivision Plat

MERS Goodwill



PLANNING STAFF REPORT

JEFFERSON CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
October 13,2016

Case No. P16016 - 2821 S. Ten Mile Drive - Final Subdivision Plat. Request filed by MERS
Goodwill for a Final Subdivision Plat on property zoned C-1 Neighborhood Commercial consisting of
1.65 acres and one lot. The purpose of the request is to consolidate three separate property tracts into a
single lot. The property is located on the South Side ofSouth Ten Mile Drive 400 feet west ofStoneridge
Parkway.

Nature of Request
This is a one lot subdivision filed for the purpose of consolidating three separate tracts into a single lot.
The property is intended to bedeveloped with a new 14,500 sf retail building.

Zoning History
A case involving the rezoning of a portion of the property from RD/C-0 to C-1 was approved by the
Planning and ZoningCommission in Marchof 2016.

Location

The property is located on the south side ofSouth Ten Mile Drive 400 feet west ofStoneridge Parkway.
Adjacent zoning and land use is as fol ows:

North

South

Surrounding Zoning
C-2/RS-1

C-O/RD

Surrounding Uses
Commercial Office Building and SF Home
Stormwater Detention Basin

East

West

C-2

RS-1

Drive Through Restaurant
Single Family Residential Neighborhood

Staff Analysis

Final Subdivision Plat:
The Final plat details the property boundary ofthe subdivision and easements that would accommodate
utility lines through the property.

Acreage: The total size of the subdivision is 1.65 acres

Number of Lots: One (1) lot is shown on the Subdivision Plat.

Lot Sizes: There are no minimum lot sizes or lot widths for the C-1 zoning of the property.

Streets: No new streets would be created by the subdivision plat.

Sidewalks: Sidewalks would be constructed as part of the pending development of the property.

Utilities: Utility access is existing. A sewer line realignment is planned for the site and would be
accommodated by the new sewer line easement shown on the plat. The existing easement would be
vacated at a later date after the new line is constructed and accepted by the City.

Form of Motion

Motion for approval of the proposed final platwith the following conditions:
1. Compliance with the comments and technical corrections of the Planning and Engineering

Divisions.

2. Submittal of a signed plat document prior to introduction to theCity Council.



Jefferson City
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting

Engineering Division Staff Report
Thursday, October 13,2016, 5:15pm

Item 7. - Other New Business

Case No. P16016 - Final Subdivision Plat, Goodwill Consolidation Plat, 2821 South Ten Mile Drive
(C-1)

ENGINEERING STAFF RECOMMENDATION- Engineering Staff supports approval of this request,
subject tofinal plat being revised toaddress technical
comments below, prior to theplat being consideredby
the City Council.

Existing Infrastructure/ Site Improvements

• The existingsanitary sewer is being relocated.
-Improvements have previously been reviewed with the site plan submittal. Plans for sanitary
sewer relocation should be in approvable form.
-The existing sanitary sewer easement will need to beabandoned once the sewer has been
relocated.

-Sidewalk, access, utilities and other siterequirements have been address with site plan
submittal /review.

-Plans for the site should be in approvable form.

Plat Technical Comments-

Adjacent zoning districts should beshown /referenced on theplat.

Existing buildings on the property should be noted (even ifto be removed).

Label the new consolidated lot as "Lot A".

Add the recorder's block information to the plat.

Add the City approval blockinformation to theplat.

Reference/tie the survey description calls, lines andpoints to the parcels 1-3 (including books
andpages) andthe South Ten Mile Drive r/w in the property description.

Reference the parcels 1-3 (including books andpages) in the caption ofthe survey description.



City of Jefferson Planning & Zoning Commission

VICINITY

Case No. P16016

2821 S. Ten Mile Drive

Final Subdivision Plat

0 280 560 1,120 Feet N

w



City of Jefferson Planning & Zoning Commission

LOCATION MAP

HJUN I KY ULUB UK

Case No. P16016

2821 S. Ten Mile Drive

Final Subdivision Plat

0 65 130 260 Feet N

\Y



City ofJefferson
Department of Planning &Protective Services
320 E. McCarty Street
Jefferson City, MO 65101
Phone: 573-634-6410
icolannina(d)ieffcitvmo.ora
www.jeffersoncitymo.gov

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION PLAT

The undersigned hereby petitions the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council of the City of Jefferson,
Missouri for the following type of subdivision: Q Preliminary Plat _@_ Final Plat

1. Name of subdivision: Goodwill Consolidation Plat
. 2821 S. Ten Mile Dr.

2. General location:

3. Existing/Proposed zoning: C-1 Neighborhood Commercial District
4. Existing/Proposed use of the property: Commercial Development

. 1.651 acres5. Size of the property in acres:

6. Total number of lots proposed:

7. Thefollowing items needto be submitted with the platdrawing, ifapplicable:
A. Public improvement construction plans are to besubmitted tothe Engineering Division with a final plat.

Signature of the Division Director, orhis/her designee, is needed to certify that plans have been submitted:

(N/A ifno plans are required)
Signature

1 Lot

Date

B. Description ofany variances to the Subdivision Regulations being requested (please note section number
ofthe regulation below and attacha letter stating justification for the variance(s):

C. Appropriate application filing fee: $ 244.00

MERS/Missouri Goodwill Industries
Property Owner Name (type or print)

Cochran - Eric Kirchner P.E.
Engineer Name (type or print)

Cochran - James R. Park Jr., PLS
Surveyor Name (type or print)

Contact person for this application:

. Cochran
Name:

Preliminary Plat - Residential-^13* plus $4 per lot
Preliminary Plat - Commercial/lndustrial-$213* plus $4 per lot
Final Plat - $240*~plus $4 per lot

^Revised tfune 3Q, 201j

Surveyor Signature

. 8 East Main Street; Wentzville, MO 63385
Address:

Phone Number:
636-332-4574

Attachments:

U

u

Variance request letter
Additional documentation

For Staff Use Only

Notes:

Individuals shouldcontacttheADA Coordinatorat(573) 634-6570 torequest accommodations oralternative formats as
required under the Americans with Disabilities Act. Please allow three business days to process the request.

You created this PDF from an application that isnot licensed toprint tonovaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)



3
•n

m
a

3
Q

)

C
/>

C
/3

G
)

C
o

O
"

0
a

1
<

^
0 3 T

J
fi

)

M
1

8
§

9|
?

8

ss
gi M
!

al
ii

fel
l

P
! i'

S
i
'3

J
h

il
ie

sP

9
J

IN
I

PI

1
2P

li
$

A
i

£ c
n ^

%
z%

"
0

-I
)

E
<

=
m T

l
> 7

0
•

c
o

jW
O

o
i

U

y
3

i-
O -
u

W
H

t) t
n 3 t
o

!
2& *

s

0
0

ft
)

<
D 3

J

<

b
;

ft
gi

g *

I*
i?

i *
s
i

zi
p

gi
g

if
??

x
"5

P

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
IO

N
P

L
A

T

5
i

in
!
Z

Z
z
z
z
z
z
z
z
z
z
z
z

z
z

z
z

II
I

m

J
»

i

pi
1

w
\V

M **
5

n
ii

H
e9

"i
ll

'
lis

*

i«
§i M

it 1

I!1

«
i

m
m

if
i

11
1

$
?

1
1

is

i
4

s§
j
;

s
;

«
t

s
t

s
;

H
I

if
P

5
s
i

?
i

t
c

s
s

s
s

t
I

H
H

!
!

!
I

S
f
a
s
s
a
a
a
a
a
a

jj
«

«
«

j
«

«
R

II

it
I

«
g

5
5

|
§

5

ii
i

i
n

n
n

is

M
i

33
H

i
•

5
1

8
.8

',
|3

1

!!
!»

!
M

i

H
e

il
l

A
s

is
§

I

g
a
'a

s
h

e
f
t

Pi
s

S
1

I®
!

n

In
?

i

m
s

11
q

q
q

5|
g§

Si
s«

S
s
i

«
i

^i
*§

X
l

j
3

SH
il'

G
O

O
D

W
IL

L
C

O
N

S
O

L
ID

A
T

IO
N

P
L

A
T

S.
T

E
N

M
IL

E
D

R
.

JE
F

F
E

R
SO

N
C

IT
Y

,
C

O
L

E
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,M

IS
SO

U
R

I

U
S

S3
°

O o o o 1
—

1

t-
1

o o O »
—

<

> H l-
H

o >



li snrm ico- (s>

GOODWILL CONSOLIDATION PLAT
PART Of THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST OUARTER.

SfCION ^0. TOWNSHIP M NORTH. RANGE 12 WSST OF THE
Firm PRINCIPAL MEWDIAN. OTY OF JEFFERSON CITY. COLE COUNTY. MISSOURI

Case No. P16016

2821 S Ten Mile Drive

Final Subdivision Plat

MERS Goodwill

saw

LEGEND

E3

^!

AUC 28. 1018

FOR REVIEW

2 OF 2


